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Want Water or Lyles House

Located at the edge of a tributary of Broad Creek to the northwest of
Harmony Hall are the ruins of the house Want Water. Of the story-and-
one-half rectangular building with frame sides, brick ends and gambrel
roof, only the two brick walls with end chimneys and fieldstone founda-
tions remain. The standing brick end walls are set in Flemish bond with
window and door openings flanking the sides of the chimney at each end.
Some rotting floor joists remain on the fieldstone foundation. The

house was standing in the 1930's when it was recorded by the Historic
American Building Survey. The HABS drawings and photographs indicate
rich interior paneling which has since disappeared. There were three
dormer windows on each side of the gambrel roof. The deed for Want Water
was patented by Colonel Thomas Addison on October 16, 1708. Colonel
Thomas Addison was the only son of Colonel John Addison, a privy councillor
of Lord Baltimore. The house appears to date from the first half of the
eighteenth century.
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up in Flemish bond.
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House
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ORIGINAL USE Private dwelling ARCHITECT
PRESENT OWNER [JS§.Government BUILDER Thomas Addsggéjn
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4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC

geggrgzgsnotch roof °°nstr“°§gg%-£9r§grggng°vered with tar pap
Large chimneys north and south

Stone foundation-shored up with cinder block

lintel over front door cracked through

Some original plaster

orig, window frames-statrways gone

wings on north and south-no longer in existence

Completely ignored and falling apart- needs immediate attentionh

Surrounded by heavyyunderbrush

Paneling and flooring removed by Mrs. Collins-former owner
in storage
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HarvoNy HaLL was probably built
in 1722 or 1723 on land called ““Battersea”,
patented in 1662 to Humphrey Haggett, a
lawyer. The house was named ‘Har-
mony Hall” in 1793 by the wife of Walter
Dulaney Addison, daughter of Hessehus,
the portrait painter.

Col. Lyles owned Hairmoxy HaLn
in 1795. The grand staircase has saddles
in the rails. The bullseye window, the
foliated dormers, the cornice, and the
double door on the front, were all added in
the late Eighteenth Century. The brick
base and string course are moulded.
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Waxt WATER was patented in 1708
by Col. Thomas Addison, only son of Col.
John Addison, a privy councillor of Lord
Baltimore. The house was probably built
by the patentee. In 1761 Enoch Magru-
der owned the place. Inside is rich panel-
ling in ruinous condition. The stair is
small and boxed.
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Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission

1993

Landmarks of Prince George's County.
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Johns Hopkins University Press.

WANT WATER

The historically documented features of Want Water
on Broad Creek indicate that this was once the home
of a family of distinction. All that remains today are
two brick end walls with chimneys, hand-hewn sills,
the summer beam, and stone foundations. ® Want
Water was built for Colonel Thomas Addison, the first
county surveyor, soon after 1706—07. The property
remained in the Addisen family until 1736. In 1761
it was purchased by Enoch Magruder, who also was a
wealthy county landholder. The house evidently was
occupied by his daughter, Sarah, and her husband,
Colonel William Lyles, and it remained in their

34 =

family until 1845. @ Want Water’s ruins present

significant information about the construction tech-
niques and arc hitecture of the period. It had a
gambrel roof and interior details such as paneled and
plastered walls and large round-arch fireplaces.
Although representative of Tidewater-style dwellings
of the time, Want Water was unusual in its substan-
tial construction, fine details, and its center-hall
plan. ® Later oc cupied by tenants and eventually
abandoned, Want Water was already in a deterio-

rated state when it was first photographed by the

Historic American BmUm{q.\' Survey in 1936,
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